
VILLAGE OF 

Orland Park  
 

                        DEPARTMENT OF POLICE 
                      INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM   
  
 
 
 
TO:   Chief Timothy McCarthy 
FROM: Officer T. Konczal #17 
DATE:  April 22, 2008 
RE:   Seized Vehicles Ready for Auction  
 
Below is a list of six (6) forfeited vehicles [five (5) titles and one (1) Certificate of 
Purchase in the name of the Village of Orland Park] and two (2) impounded 
vehicle that we have received a Certificate of Purchase for in the Village of Orland 
Park’s name.  They are ready for auction.  This auction will be conducted by Tri-
State Auto Auction of Chicago, 14001 S. Karlov, Crestwood, Illinois, 60445. 
 
Vehicle Year Make and Model  Vehicle Identification #  Mileage 
 
1)  1997 Lincoln Mark VIII   1LNLM91V6VY657955  unknown 
 
2)  1991 Ford Escort LX   3FAPP15J0MR144869  187,944 
 
3)  1993 Mazda MX-3   JM1EC4319P0236309  152,635 
 
4)  1996 Ford Explorer   1FMDU32X5TUC26934  213,371 
 
5)  1988 Toyota ½ ton Pickup  JT4RN50A5J5168655  169,222 
 
6)  2000 Ford Expedition   1FMPU18L3YLA44037  unknown 
 
7)  1993 Cadillac DeVille   1G6CD53BXP4267163  145,472 
 
8)  1990 Chevrolet Lumina  2G1WN14T6L9235821  159,377 


